
VNITED NAflONS 

ECONOtJtlC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

NAnOIIS UNJES 

UNRESTRICTED 

E/AC.24/SR.4l 

_ ,r\_ 4 August 1949. 

CONSEiL 
ECONOJvl:QUf 
.... _ ..... T SO~'l.t<! 

--------------------------~-----------------------------

Contents: 

Dual Distribution 

ECONO.t-iiC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Ninth Session 

CO-ORDINATION CO~~lTTE! 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FORTY-FIRST MEE'I'!Wi 

Held at the Palais des Nati on:s, \J.ant1Y<~, 
on Friday, 29 July 1949 a.t 10.,30 c, ~ ;n. 

RElATIONS WITH AND ~RDINATION. OF SPECIAUZED 
AGENCIES - CONSIDERATION OF D~FT REPORT (Item 
34 of the Council Agenda) (Rest~ed from the 
.38th meeting) ...... ,. •.... $ , ~ ~ ., .. ..... ..... , • • pages .3 - .13 



~ ,'~,c . 24/SR . 41 
puge 2 

Present : 

Chairman: Mr. PIJ}lSOU. 

Members: 

Belgium Baron de KERCHOVE d t EX.AERDE 

Brazil Mr. M;~CHADO 

Byelorussian SSR Mr. AGJ..POV 

Chile Mr. RODRIGUEZ 

China Mr. TSAO 

Denmark Mr • DAHI.GA:JW 

Fr ance 

India Hr. SEN 

New Zealand Miss HAJ:~Pi'ON 

Poland Miss CZARKO 

Union of Soviat Soci alist Republics 111'. BOlUSOV 

United Kingdom Hiss s;J.T 

United States of i.rneric :-: Mr. STINE90\fER 

Venezuel a }1r . NASS 

Interr,ational Labour Organization Mr. ,Tj!;NJ{S 

hr, EVANS 

Food and .t.griculture Organi zation Mr , OLSEN 

United Nations Educat ional, Scientitie 
and Cultural Organization Hr, TEI\ENZl O 

Univorsal Post al Union 

World Healt h Organization 

Inter national ?tef ugoe Or gani:z.ation 

Sac_retariat: 

Hr. Hartin Hill 

Er , ?er oz Guerrero 

¥.r . fuilllCB 

Dr. HAFEZI 

Mi ss ah·vlRSTOCK 

Director ·of Co-ordination for 
Specia lized Agencies ard for 
&onomic and s ocial t-r.atters 

Adviser on co- ordination 

Secre:tc ry t o the: Co1mni t tee 



E/JtC.24/SR.4l 
page 3 

RELATIOOS WITH .um Co-oRDINATION OF SPECIALIZED J,GENGIES -
CONSIDER:SION OF DRAFT REPORT (Item 34 of the Council Agenda) 
(Document E/AC.24/W.26). 

The CH:~RMJ~ invited discussion of the draft report of the 

Co-ordination Committee (Document E/.\C.24/W.26). 

Preamble. 

Following a proposal by the French representative, t he Committee 

agreed to append a f ootnote to page l giving the reference numbers of 

all the summary records of the committee's meetings throughout the 

ninth session. 

The Committee unanimously adopted the preamble, 

I. Programme Co-Ordination, 

1. Methods of Work, 

2ection l was adopted without comment. 

2. Priorities. 

~action 2 pad already been adopt0d by the Committee at 

its, J8th me~tirtg, 
3. Topics se lected for study. 

Mr. M.~CHJ\DO (Brazil) asked whether the question covered by 

the second paragraph (Technical Assistance for Economic Development) 

would eventually be considered by the Co-ordination Committee. 

The CHAIRMAN replied that that topic would not be considered 

by the Co-ordination Committee at the present session unless the 

Council expressly wished it. 

Mr. SEN (India) proposed that a sentence be added t o the 

paragraph on Housing to tbe effect that the Co-ordination Committee 

had felt that the Social Commission should pay urgent attention to this . 

problem. 

The CH.'JRMI.N, supported by the United Kingdom representative, 

said t he Soclal Commissionfs priorities had already been laid down, and 

that the addition proposed by the Indian representative was therefore 

unnecessary. 



E/.~C . 24/SR.41 
page 4 

Mr. BORlSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist · Republics) thought the 

paragraph on Hous ing should b~ l eft ne stood, since t he Socia l 

Committee had not s tudied t he questi on in any gr eat detail. 

Mr, STINEBO~/ER (United States of .'.merica) pr opos ed that the 

word 11 or ganizational 11 be substituted f or the wor d "substantive" in the 

l a st sent.ance of Lhe pt;.,ra.graph on Housing since .it was t he or ganizational 

aspects of t.h(j qu.t;;<;tJ.on which the Commit.tee had in f ac t discus sed, 

~ii ~w :, ·, ~ ":' ( Unit..:.d l.G.ngdor.:l ) eupporttJd the Unit ed States 

amendment, and r;c,~ . .r.•tw.i _.u-r, thc:~t t,he C\ :-o:'di nation Committ~e did not 

have compl~~ .:: ~!r·Y.:~eJ.gG cl t.h•-' Soc1Dl C:(;JI'in.5.t. t.oe !s progr.:mune and, thore-

f or e, coulu nut l"'-Y down pl'i.o!·l ti.::s f o.r· i t . 

lf..r. SE!~ (In.::la) repi.ied ti1.:.t ths r ape;-·~ o.t• t he Committee was a 

factual r<H··' rd; ~rd .G'1<·u J.,; t.hE:refo .>;r:: ·i.nclt~d.c: a r ef erence t o the 

f celint; c·~ ~,he C·.·r:l'.'~t~ ··· ;.ha.t '. n.;~ r-~1 ; -:.:.t.to~ (.< f Hous)ng shoul d be given 

Ho\i tWer , in view of the 

l'il'• M.~.!~i·' . .';..;)'i {Bre.zil) pr op.:;sed the addition o! a sentence t o 

t he P<n'e.g~·r .. pr, (~!~ r.··~ ;.:tr.::·1sL~ps, stating that in prep>:!.ring his r eport, 

the Sec.t·a+. ::.rv-.....r*-n,~.:.·al sl1vuld t ear in tlind the pr oposed activit i es in 

t he f i el d of (.ech;d_, .;:,1 2..;-;vlst :_;.rlc€, since f ellowships and technical 

assi5tRnc~ we:rf.: clos t<ly reln.tea. probl-ems . 

'J'h•.: c:~.d.: IY::'.~ ~·G :'l':: ,;,·:i t h.c.t tllS point raised by the Brazilian 

r epr asentatlve w-:~s ~rea..l;r covered by t he statement in t he second 

paragr aph of Se~tion } , t.o the effect t hat all the recommendati ons of 

the C)mmit t <lc ~:;:;!"'-' ;;ubjGct t o such decisions i n regar d t o t echnical 

~ssistanc.:, M rn.i..~ht. h(< W.l de by the Cou."1ci.l or the General .1\ssom.bl.y. 

Mifl s PJ.l-'.:P~X.\N (New ZeaJ.ru1.d) proposl;}d the de l etion .from the last 

s en t<lnce o.f -t.~vi.l f oll•.)N! ne ,..-o.rds: "which would include th~ results of 

f urther study of a pos&i bl e Jo:i.nt fellowship programme , including the 

establishmen t <).f 1'!. Fel J.ow:3h.{_p Board, of the United.-Nations and the 

Specialized .~gennus11 ,, as they did not truly reflect the .feeling of 

th~ Committe~. 



E/AC .24/SR .41 
page 5 

On being put t o the vote, t he New Zealand amendment was adopted 

by 10 votes to ~· 

Mr . NACHADO (Brazil) said that al though the a ddition he had 

suggested was fully substantiated by the summary record of t he discussion 

on fellowships, he would not press it in view of the Nevt Zealand 

amendment. 

1!1~ Comnitte~- adopted unan.inously ,Section 3 subject to the 

above cmendment s . 

II. Administrative a..'1d Budgetary Co- ordi!lation . 

Hr . SEN (lnd:i a ) t.bou,:;;ht the text of the second paragraph did 

not go far enough. 1'h., Con:unit.t,ee had not only discussed various aspects 

of the probl~.m:> ~;r t;Mgr ::<pht~;~~l distribution of staff, but had studied 

in some dete..il J.-,c,,,.. c. lil.ore ~qu.tt, J.ble distribution r.dght be achieve~. 

He pr oposed, the r e f ore, that •.he S!3cond sentence of the second 

paragraph be , '' 1-'m:':'dc·~ to r f>a.d :;.s follows : "It discus sed how best to 

achieve a :;,ol'-" <~:~lLitable ge08J',,;.··r!i .. cal distribut~on of staff in the 

IJnit.ed Nat :Lons <.•:;d ·Lht-l S pElC:L\.lJ .. <,ed agencies and agreed with the point!! 

r.·aiaed .. .... 11 

Mr, S'l"H~~l3t~;lER ( t'ni. '";· Sttites of America) had no objection to 

thlj Indian amendlr,':!tltJ althol: f>U :, ' \:onsider ed the toxt as it stood 

accurat.f!l.f reflected the fe-e ~. tW: of t he Committee . 

M:r . NACHADO (BrazU), ..,rhilc not opposing the Indian amendment , 

t rwught som<i nwntion ~;;hou.ld be !Qade in tho second paragraph of the policy 

which the Comr.i-ttee h<id apparent ly agreed on, of inst~ting the 

Se{:r ctary·-General and the specialized agencies to put f orward concreve 

prop<,sals in respect of geogr aphical distribution of staff . Those 

propoaals could than be placed before t he f ourth ~ession of the General 

Assembly. 

The CHA..t l!·IAN r~pll~d that the point raisod by the Brazilian 

represonta~ive was already covered, since the first paragraph of Section 

II stated that fuller details of the various aspects of administrative 

and budgetary no- ordinat i on 1-tould pe placed befor~ the Assanbly ' s 

fourth session. 



'1~ ee [U"!...T ( tinit.ed Kingdcm) proposed fil' Gt > tt1at it be made 

1:.n-:: ra~l.oaal offic es r eferred to ,.,cr~ pome..Tlant ones 1 since 

·;;._t,·· t<);n~~· r.lr: ·:>f'fi.cae had been set up i n 'lflr.:l. o, l3 C'ount.des to deal with 

• ~;t...:' .i .• ., tt t :•;: t.;,.:J•<., IUld) secondly, that t he wo>.·d.s n full and detai ll;.'d11 

·• ·.i :.~.a! :.>d. f l ~17\ the J.e.s't. sent once, since th ... : Adm:i.nist rat i V .J Commit t~1~ ·)!'\ 

·:r, . •/,·1 -~.'· . ·.ot" er.,:;;.l.d bt~ allowed to use its own discretion as to t he 

<•lc.:•..a• " ••.. ~· ·~. t .... 'N·:rw:';.~. on wh:ich it supplied, 

Hr. 3m (India) said the principle l aid rtcwn in Chaptor III 

:;h•) 1J.tt apply tc all offices, whether temporary Ol' p~r~Mnent 1 s:L1c~ off'icos 

1;.ip,·•t t'Ctl:la.L< :tte:.tporary" for r. considarable tiine . Thr Of f ice .of +,h..: 

1•.-c').H:t"J.c C:)I'!Ld.nsion for ABia and the Far East , whi~h !1nd been ostabliehcd 

'l:.·n-pcrat·L :t <..t Shang.':ai·, and ha(f now been moved tn B ... ,~rok , pr o-vided an 

~xample ~f that tendency. He proposed therefore t he adrtition o£ a 

Sf~tlt ll£' C~ ~~ta.ting that the -principles outlined should . !~.o e.pply to :.U..l 

Miee SALT (Uni t ed Kingdom) £- hn1lr.rl1+ +ha c~, .. ;-4- ~ """ .... .tt ... - -- .L ---.- -•· ·- ·- . ........... --- ... --- · • - • ....., ..,..,.t. ... vv.&.A""'V 

"'-•• ••• 1 ~ that, t.he COlilllli ttee .,.iished :its roco.rrunendat:l.on~ to apply to 

~~::.·~•r.\t.t: J.lt ? 1. .. Sillni.-pcrr-...anont offices should me•1t the Indian roprc:a ont ~t.:.l .. ve t s 

~he CHAI:mlAN pro'2osed, and t ho Conuuittoe una..~usl;y aporoy_g£, 

imt . .t:oP....E..w.!r•s toxt fo:- the additional sent enca : liTheso principlo~;.x 

in particul ar to l!em.ancmt offices· or offices which are likelY: t o r om<:h_l} 

Hiss H.At.PTON (l;cu Zealand) proposl.ld that 1n -;:4~h c:.1s<.. th~:.: ter!il 

·· :~cgit.nal ~'friceau e~ould road 11 r egi onal or branch o.ffi cC!!nu i" ' ·v·o t.!-· -..t 

W:t l; t he app"-lla tion used by certain epocializc;d agenc.io ~. 

QE. ... WM,s•ut t o tho vove, tho !-Jew Zoulc-.numor.<ln<ql~IS·~ ~~ ~ : 

~L.!'?.t~ . .). :f1:th 9 .,.bst~ntions . 



E/:.C ~/SR .4l 
page 7 

~~r, TS/\.0 (China) 1 after appr oving v~ -~ spirit of the secor . 

Uni ted Kingdom amendment to delete the words 11 fu ' 1 ancl dOJt,ailed11 f r · 

last s entence , pointed out that in p1·.'1ctice the COil'lr.littet: cou.l.d ·,;,.: .· 

request full i."lfO!':!lat ion from the ;,aninistrative Co!!1T.1i tteu <-·n Co-ordina~. n ; 

but to ask :for dc~ta:Ued infonnation mi ght perhaps be gol.nt; a little far , 

He l<~ould the r efor e propose the omis sion mer ely of ti-z.. words nand dete.ile · : 

On b eing put to the vote , t.)?.e United Kingdom ~~~::.•~...!.2.....~~~;\.,e the 

words 11 f ull and detailed" from t he last sentence of .S'~~k'.izr I± .. L~~ r ejected 

by S votes to 3 with 2 abstenti~2 · 

The Chinese amendment to dr. l et;; the wor ds '' ::o..n•.! Ctlt <' U~:d11 from the 

last sentene~ of _C,h~tex:.__Il~'~~ aL::i·~~-:-\ ?X 2 vo c. es t (l 2 _wl!:~L 7 2bst entions . 

The Commity_e.£__~it;t~ _ _J:,{!ort<='§ .. _f~cr IIlz _~ubj ~,·.~.:..;_:;_L.he ~_t~ 

amendments. 

IV. Processes of Co-ordi~.ation 

1. Number of Co-ordinating Bodies 

2. Fom of Report of h.dnrl.nistrative Colmli tt. ee on Co-·u:r(i.ll;" t:·ion 

.The CHh.Im4AN su~gested that t he words 11 !.he d:lf:fieu- U >J:i a.nd 

di sagreement s 1', in line 5 be r epl aced b.;-· the words 1! any diff.l.ci. ~ll-i•.lS being 

encountered" 1 since the t ext as it st cod gave a wrong :imJ.·resd.on by 

suggestj ng that the Committ ee desired all disagreem<>nt, t.o be :r · ror~nd; i n 

fact i t was onl y inter (:stccl i n important unsolved substan 1.-;;e clinagraernents , 

l-ir , SEN (India ) agr eed, an.d felt that t he '"O ·~\s " an ;..•oll ns the 

positive aspects of i t s '·"ork11 should be repl aced by l he words :·as \·rel l 

a s its positive achievements" . 

Mr . ~ 1.'.CH;J)Q (Brazil) supported the I ndian am.;· ·dment:, sin <:>-e the 

Council only (lesired t o be informed when deadlocks v1ere .r eached, 

Section 2 Wc.!-.5 unanimous~ e.do~ed as amended by the proposals of the 

Chair.man and the ,j_n_~~~--reprcsentative . 

3. Consultation b r:::twcen the Council · and Specialized :.genci es , 

Hr . hi.CH:.DO (Bra7.il) said. that when it '--taS founC. impossible to 

reach a gr eement in the : c!.:nini strative Cormnittee on Co- or dination, 



: 

~' :, ;ndia} r ecalled t hat the Brazil::. :l!1 

~ .-- . 

: I• ... . . .. . . . ". ~ ... 
.: ··· . . t"l.t:,, '; ~.i t f.':lc 1LLt iHs which the Adn.,:i.rd. ~:rt. .rative . '.;LJ.tt, e<: <.1r: 

i· 

.. , . 'l;o.; J 

,•;: 

!·! ! ', J.iACHADO ( Braz:...i.) suggest ed i.,'nnt i~ ::t . ..-<~c~.bns to the 

.. ~ .. .-,r.: !'.i. .. ~ :-ts t.o tht:: f onn of the revised Catalugu!:· of. E;:!~.,nol~.i ..; and Zo.' :i..ul 

, .• ~-·,.· \·!:·,t, j GYL N'ld houod that the Committee wou..l\1 ;,u:..ow · the 

;1• ,:: .. ~.· .. ~. • P..1·:rangc t.hc projects under bro.1.d ~ubJect h·.ladings_, ~·ni . dun· 

·:~::·:? t.\.:-::.:.:·: !:. 1~,· ·~01'\l'.,.<lt:tt.ion wi th agencies sup/)T :.:r t.~(l Lnfor~:mt.~oP i·1 

.'n::tr<;d t.i"i: ~\. .\ t .~d.ght be found too difficult t o modify the prJs<mtatir>n 

.L> ·:-,h~tt .. · .. r~:r . He: wou..ld thcrefor el sug3est that t.he Commi t.tec agr ee t o 

d'3l et,e t.it~l r.·ncl of the first paragraph from the 1"or ds 11which should be 

:·c-:1.~ . .:'.'. "'i 3 r> f e>!h , • , • . u , on t he under standing th~t t·h~ Sect"etari at would 

:.:o -:';:r :· ~ pos;;;iJ:.l.F) gi vo effect t o the wi shes of th·~ Col!l;:lit.tee , the 

. :;c~Lh(•dS Lu be ~:losen, howoJver , being left to tho d.:Lst; .t"'ut.:l on ()f. th.:~ 

Mr. AJ.-1 A.Nil.lCH (France) supported t he Brazilian ropr·~.1cn~.o.t .l 'I <'• 1 s 

.,~-: :,·.n-:; :;; l'. :•::pl'':•'tt1d the p:roposo.l of the representative <.' f the Secrot.f.l.:ry-



E/ii01 24/SR,4l 
page 9 

Mr. STINEBOWER {United States ot America) propose.:! t;.~> ;<t. L~ 

s econd sent ence be retained, but be ellghtly modified t o r ead ·~~ .>1.2.·:;· . .:~. ~ 

"The Conmittee recommend• that the Comparative Review be ~~ ~:.r· t·~.~ .. ~--·. :. • · 

its present fonn and instead be merged !nto the Catalogue of E{~t;:,:.~:.: : 

and Social Projects, with a fuller index and the necessary e r-r. ;._, 

r ef erences". 

Mise HrJ.frTON (New Zea~and) was anxious that t he Cata. ! u;;.~· 

should be drawn up on a subject basia, to taeilltate cornpari svn nt · ,-,·; 

!l.cti vi tie a undertaken by specialized agencies. The precise ~- r :;.·· .· ·. 

each specialized agency in ·any given field would thus be cla;;;;>: . .:·;. ~· < , 

That was done in t.he Comparative Review, and she would b e o~rx·:.: ·:~ · 

Cata logue l a taking a different form. 

The CHnlRMr.N pointed out that the wording o! the eu._; .-·· . . . 
amendment left i t to t he Secretary..{;eneral to decide 'What b ;. · · 

classification should be on a subject. bash .or by speciaE?-r;d · _ -_.,, · -· · · 

Mr. MACHAOO (Brazil) considered that the inetru;~ti-:y ·: ; ,:· -., 

l eft somewha t vague. The sunmary recorde o! the Committee's ;.::_ F' • ~- ', •-;~ 

would provide a n adequate guide for tl\e Secr etary-Gener ·al ae :;~ ~!':." 

wishe s of the Corcmittee in the matter. He agreed with the ~~, ,-: z.: · ·.-v 

representative that the purpose of the catalogue was to .f'ae:U it :: ·.~ 

consideration of t he problems o! co-ordination. Classificat:tor• >t 
subjects was therefore important. The Secretariat should b"'.:'..l.· ~->::·:~ · .~ 

mind, or the document would not answer t o the r equirement.s \'/ ~·;·· · ··,,' 

Mr. SEN ( India) otated t'hat at an earli~r etage he L;,:. ···- ,, i· 

agreement with tha New Zealand representative . However_, i n ::-". :.;-,.; 

' difficulties pointed out by the Secretariat, he f elt the l atb .i" Jl; .• _ . ~, . 

given eome latitude in the arra.ngement o! the material. 

Mr. HILL, Director ot Co- ordin.ation tor Specialized ~-?:: · ·. '· .. : 

and for Economic and Social Affairs, oaid t hat the Seoretari.e5, ~· -.:. · , 

to be able to carry C.'lt the wishee of the COIIDllittee , It i nt r· · 

insert a new analytical section in the form of an index, grouv ·. 

broad eubj ect headings all specialized agency projects, fui.} c <. , 

under each item, however, "MOuld continue to ~. arranged ov. S-.~"1 < ~··.,:·, :. · 

basis. 



, .' (' • · I / ('1' I '1 , .... \ ~ . ~ ..... '"'c, .... 
... 10 

l:~ ~~ox~t;h£....!12.£_~5-:>.r_x ~-ss Nfo:Nnc ;}s 11 f or the words 11llhi ch shculd be 

:-~~fi,ld in [.~-~-~-to be on o. subject b0.s!.s , with c. full~r ina~x1 
t~~~J?rOJ(..C~. 2 .!'1-Z'l d !)e ch.ssifid c.ccording to t he .:.g c.mcies 

<~~d C: t·t.oJ<i~_:~t.~~--~d 'Vrith ne o.£_ss~~-y cross r~f';)rllnce s , :• 1 H:.s ndopted 

h , '-J •:0tcs to 1 lof.ith 4 c.bst.;r.tions , _,__ _______ ., __ 

S"'c·t.i on 6 wcs :!:.toot~d ;-;itbo:..:t. co:t~:1c;1t. ____ .... . _ _ ... _ .._ __ .......,. ______ :-..;.....;:..;;.==~ 

!·!r. i>i • • CHID') (Br~~E) .::.sl(ed th::i th.: r.mus ~f count-ries 

_::::--t.icip.-.t:i.ng in tho r rJll c~n vot.o r ef crNQ t.:; in l.l.ne 3 on p~a 12 

·)f tho Report w enumurc.ted. in a foot:wte, :-.s w~·. s tl'l ~ usuc-~ practice , 

!~d Commg1.ee .2!1M:tJ'~cus:y D.;'5reed to t:.I!!-!....!£9..~~.~.-?.L the Nprosent o.tiv-c 

· 1.. ~~· 

Section 7 wo.s unc.n~~o~sJY, <:.doot~d. 

8 . !ntt!r-aeency Agreements 

Mr. 'STDEBOit/ER ( llni t~d St<:.tes o.f hmerio~~) po:tntod out that in 

·" l.f.l\'' o f the wo l~.ls 11 c.greun:•.:nts concluded o r contcmplo.t ?.cl bot ween 
.jpt..;icliz,oc! .:1.g.:mci~..;s" ln the f ourth line~ the \vords il r:..g r oHJtnants M'lrl ll 

shoul d be inserted c.ftor the 'Viords "rr:'.t.ure <md scopo of 11 in lino 16, to 

•:JnSUJ'e CO.JSi8't!3UCY , 

., . ' 
Section a .:l.S L'Jnended 'l!t'.S unn.nimously adop~. 

kovie->\· of A&r cernent s 

l-ir . H:..CH/-.00 (Br<lzil) pointed 0ut th~t, t hor o nppccrod t o be c. 

. •ntndiction bat"1een Cha!)t or V and Section 4 of Chi-.pt or IV ( pnee 10). 

'h<~ latter cont d.."'lod a suggesticn t hnt the Committe~ should c!Jns:l.dor the 

- ·~orte o.r spccbli:-::.t,}d ~cncius hat h from the point of view of. aubJtanoe 

·nd from t hd of co":ordinaticn. The f ormer pr opos•ld that no c.ction should 

· ··~ t. ~.kcn on ngrooo19nts with sp('ciD.lized <:>.gonc:!.e s (Draft R<ssolt~tic;n 01 

::•nga 14J of Document. E/i.'J .24/\'f .26) . • He wished t o be ini'ormod n.s to whether, 



E/AC.24/SR,4J. 
page 11 

in !act, t he Council and ita committees were empowered to make 

substantive recorr~endations concerning the activities of specialized 

agencies, or whether the Council could only coniine itself t o what had 

become its usual pr actice, namely, that of simply taking note ot their 

r eports, 

The CHA!fu~N pointed out that ther e was a difference between 

the action taken on agreement s with specialized agencies : ru1d that taken 

on their. r eports . He did not see any inconsistency between Chapter V, 

which dealt with the f ormer, and Section 4 of Chapter IV, which dealt 

with tbe latter. 

Mr. ~~~NRICH (Fr ance) t hought that the following r eply could 

be made, Document E/1317 (Chapt er II , Section F, pages 37-39) dealt 

with the questi on of the recommendations which the United Nations could 

make to the speci alized agencies. The text of that section showed 

that recommendations could be made , within t he framework ot the 

agreementt. 

He t herefore consider ed t hat there was no contradiction between 

paragraph 4 of Chapter VI (Document E/AC ,24/W.26, page 10) and the 

t ext which t he Committ ee was examining . There was thus no necessity 

to ~end the t ext. 

Mr. ~~CHADO (Brazil) asked whether he was correct in 

interpretin~ t he French representative's r emarks as meaning that the 

United Nation! wa3 compet ent to discuss the work of s~cialized 

agencies ~ubstantively. 

The CHAIR~.N repl ied that the re was no doubt that it was 

tompet ent to do so, and that the United Nations could make r ecommendations 

in accordanc~ with the provisions of the agr eement with each· specialized 

agency. 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) suggested t hat the 

last sentence of t he second paragraph of Chapter V might be amended to 

read: "The Commi t.tee recommended that no actioq. be taken". That version 

woul d more truly reflect the position than did the original text, 

The United Stat es amendment t o the second paragraph of Chapter V 
• was unanimously adopted. 



E/AC·,24/SR.41 
page 1.2 

Mr. STINEBm¥ER (United States of Amerioa), referring to the 

third paragr aph of Chapter V 1 recalled the difficulty arising out o! 

minor discrepancies between the English and Frenoh texts o! Article XXIL 

of the Uni ted Nations Agreement with t he United Nations Educational, 

Scientific and Cultural Organization, and thought that the moaning of 
the whole pnragr c.ph would be made clear if, after the words ••ooming 

into foree11 , the following words were inserted: II revision of t he agreement 

would not be mandator;;- although II • 

Tho Uuited Sk tes amendment to t he third par<Mraph of Chapter V 

wes unanimously adopte~·--

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed with 

the Uni ted States r epresentative thd the third paragraph. wns not cle.:u­

as it stood, and considcr~d thv.t the Secrek.ry-Gener al r ::1 interprct c.t.ion 

of Article XXII, r cfe r r0d to in the l~st sentence, should be quoted in 

full, That would be preferable to t he existing brief footnote reference, 

Mr. SEN (India) agreed with t he Sovi~t Union ropre.scnt<!tia· 

th .... t i t should be made per fect.ly clear hy direct quotati on o1.' the · 

f 1Cretar;r-Goner al •s j~tcrprctation , thet it rcferr~d only to t ho qu~stion 

of review, <!nd r evision on whi ch differences of opi nion had arisen, 

l·1r. AMANRICH (France~ proposed thnt the Caranittoe . 

insert in the r eport the footnotes included in Document E/1348. 

'l~no proposal or:-~~ ;:;onet union r~resentv.tl.ve was unarwno~ts~ 

adopted i n the fo~m suggested by the Fr~nch r epresentative . 

Chapter V as amended w~s una~JJnous!Y adopted, 

VI, Dr aft Resolutions . 

Draft Resolution A, 

Draft Resolution A was ndopted without comment . 

Draft Resolution B. 

The CHAIRlt'ili pointed out t hat draft resoluti ')l"\ :~ ·,.,:.' ,j • • • ce:;s.~.ry 

owing t o t he f act t hat a pNvious rcsoJ.ution of the Council h~>.d been 

e.'llcnded by ~ 'decision of the Comnittec, 



E/.fl.C . 24/SR. 41 
page 13 · 

Hr. HACH/..00 (Brazil) askcrl whother the i nfonna.tion provided 

f or would relate t o personnel o! the regional economic commissionsnnd 

of the advi~cy soci<!.l ~elfa.re service£ a.o well as of the Economic and 

Sociel Depe.rtment. s of the Sec.retariat. 

The CHil.Ifi'HA!:l ret~lied in t h0 affirrn.ati,-e.~- .in -~~-!ru:. .a.JL.i.t...Jio[Q.Uld 
( 

include t l:e st.::S .C vf. J.•;:;gion~l co;n.'Tli ssions, 

Dr.?..f t R(:~alv.tio!J C, 

Th(:: CH . .:.J .. RK:Jl r cealled t hs.t draft resolution C had already been 

ooopte d by tht' Council .:md, theref or e, required nc fttrt.her a-ct.:Lon by ·tte­

COJlJllittee. 

He anw.r•.t;Lc l:3c ~Jt<lt the r er,rcsent ::ti ve of the Inte rnati <;>na.L Labour 

Organizat i cn h::.d a~ ked t-J be allowed to make a st.:.temant . 

! .· • . ;r..::m·:s ( :!:ntcrno.tioncl Lt~bour Organizat i on) , tna.nking the 

Comnit t ee cr affording him .:41 oppor tunity of speaktng, expres::;ed his 

regret at ~ w.ving bean dBtainfld in anot her coror:nittee during the 

discussio• of ChaptG r II (Region:>~ Co-ordination). W'nen the su'bject had 

been con !.cierecl r~t ;m e.:J.rli.er s tc::.ge , he had1 on behalf of his 

Organiz< ion, r 1.1cordc!d i t s views that t he r~co.rmnenddions, if they were 

iQ.tende to covur bra~ch as well as r egional o!fices, went i\lrther than 

was eit ,er necessr.ry or wise . The r ecom:1endations would be brought to 

the o.ttontion of tho Gover n.ing Body of the Int ernational Labour Org.:--.niz­

ation, but !·~o l"·3 !'!e rved i.ts position on the matter, 

M~·. ;I].!ANRICH ( France) drew attention to certain inaccuracies 

in the French text of t he draft r eport. 

The CHAIRHAN r eplied that the Secretariat would consult the 

French dologat iun on such i naccuracies bef ore the Report was tra.nsni.tted 

to the Council . 

The R~J29.t.tt~_<:?.£ .. ih!LQ9.::.Q.rdi.~!l Comrnitteo (Document E/AC, 24/W.26), 

as amended t we.s t h.:;n p~Lto t he vot,e , and adopted for trc::.nsroission to 

the Council by ll ·vot.es t o 0 with 3 abstentions • . 
The me~ting ro~e at 12.45 p.ma 




